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 Dated: December 29, 2015 
 

This document is considered Addendum #3 to the Request for Proposals – Combination Sewer Trucks, Parts, 

Accessories, Supplies, etc.  – RFP-RH-15-034. 
 

Answers to submitted questions have been prepared and constitute Addendum #3 to the above captioned 

project. 
 

Question:  In the event a price increase is necessitated that doesn’t necessarily coincide with either the 

calendar year or contract anniversary date, is there a provision for allowing this?  As an example, let’s 

say that a certain commodity increases at a rate significantly higher than the standard PPI, do we have 

the ability to request a price increase supported by documentation outlining the cause? 
 

Answer:  This is a Request for Proposal; the proposer is able to provide any exceptions to the language 

identified in the Request for Proposal document.  The Proposer should address the issue in their proposal 

response and state clearly their alternate proposal to the specific item they are taking exception to in order for 

the participating entities to clearly evaluate the proposer’s response. 
 

Question:  Do we have the ability to add or delete products and models to an awarded contract?  As an 

example, let’s say we begin producing a bigger or smaller sewer cleaner than what is in our current 

product portfolio.  Can this be added? 
 

Answer:  This is a Request for Proposal; the proposers should address this issue in their response and 

propose how they would address the issue. 
 

Question:  While we intend to be primary bidder, the fulfillment of potential specific tag on NIPA 

orders outside of Rochester Hills will be done by our authorized dealer in that specific geography.  As 

independent dealers, some offer different value added services specific to their market.  In our offer, 

can we outline these on a market by market basis? 
 

Answer:  Yes.  This is a Request for Proposal; the proposers should address this issue in their response and 

propose how they would address the issue. 
 

Question:  Given the shortened work schedule over the holidays, the RFP submission date is difficult 

to achieve.  Can there be any extension to the current RFP due date? 
 

Answer:  Unfortunately, at this time the City is not able to grant an extension of time based on deadlines that 

the participating agencies need to meet based on budgetary requirements. 

 

 

Lisa Cummins, CPPB 

Purchasing Manager 


